
Submittal Description 
Addendum No. 01 
 

Project Name: 2102 Crooked Creek Stream Enhancement   Project No.: RFP#  24-25-46 
Prepared By: Daryl Norris  Date: 06/18/25 

 
General Questions, Clarifications & Requirements: 

 
1. What specific debris is to be removed from the stream? 
 
 Response:  A fallen tree and accumulated wood debris and fallen sections of the 

concrete storm drain pipe and flared end section should be removed from the stream.  
The rip rap, rocks, and sediment in the stream should remain. 

 
2. Are all the trees in the project area to be removed? 
 

Response:  Updated plan drawings are attached to this addendum identifying specific 
trees to be removed.  Trees greater than 12” DBH not identified to be removed should 
be preserved if at all possible.  The quantities on the bid tab have also been revised. 

 
3. Is other access provided outside of the existing drainage easement? 
 

Response:  No.  Any additional access or right of entry must be coordinated by the 
contractor directly with the property owner. 

 
4. Are damages and/or replacement of driveway included in the contract?   
 
 Response:  No.  Contractor should take care and make provisions to protect private 

improvements and/or coordinate with the property owner directly. 
  
5. Are environmental permits secured for this project? 
 
 Response:  The City of Greenville Engineering Department will submit a 

Preconstruction Notification with intent to perform maintenance activities covered 
by a Nationwide 3 permit.  A permit description with conditions is attached to this 
addendum. 

 
End of Addendum No. 01 
 

 


